
���������

2EXMSREP�%YWXVEPME�&ERO�0MQMXIH

2SXI��&(;�TVSZMHIW�XLI�GSQQIRXW�FIPS[�SR�QEXXIVW�[MXLMR�XLI�WGSTI�SJ�SYV�XIVQW�SJ�IRKEKIQIRX�

! -RS�7ALTER�S�LETTER�OF���-ARCH�����

)N�RELATION�TO�-RS�7ALTER�S�LETTER�OF���-ARCH������WE�PROVIDE�THE�FOLLOWING�MATERIAL���)N�DOING�SO�WE�ADOPT�THE�HEADINGS�USED�BY�-RS�7ALTER�IN�THAT�LETTER�

�&EGOKVSYRH�

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

�� �0W#�SUGGESTED�TO�0"2#�THAT�THE�EVENTS�AT�THE
MEETING����-AY�����	�SHOULD�NOT�BE�CONSTRUED�AS
BEING�AS�THE�MINUTES�RECORD����

�0AGE����PARAGRAPH��	�

4HE�MATERIAL�REFERRED�TO�BY�-RS�7ALTER�WAS�NOT�IN�THE
STATUS�UPDATE�DOCUMENT�VIEWED�BY�"$7�ON����&EBRUARY
�����NOR�WAS�IT�IN�THE�FINAL�0W#�2EPORT�

!S�A�RESULT�OF�THE�APPOINTMENT�OF�$ELOITTE�THIS�ASPECT�WAS
OF�THE�INVESTIGATION�WAS�NOT�DEALT�WITH�BY�0W#�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �0"2#�WAS�TO�BE�THE�BODY�RESPONSIBLE�FOR�THE
CONDUCT�OF�0W#�INVESTIGATION�AND�REPORT����

!S�A�RESULT�OF�QUESTIONING�RELEVANT�PERSONS�AND
CONSIDERING�RELEVANT�DOCUMENTS��"$7�UNDERSTOOD�THAT�IN
THE�EARLY�STAGES�OF�THE�0W#�INVESTIGATION��IT�WAS�DECIDED
BY�THE�"OARD�THAT�0"2#�WAS�THE�APPROPRIATE�BODY�FOR
0W#�TO�REPORT�TO���"$7�IS�AWARE�THAT�THIS�SITUATION�LATER
CHANGED�AND�THAT�0W#�THEN�REPORTED�TO�THE�FULL�"OARD�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �%XCLUSION�OF�OTHER�DIRECTORS�FROM�THE�PROCESS�OF
SUPERVISION�OF�THE�INVESTIGATION�AND�REPORT��

"$7�WAS�SATISFIED�THAT�ALL�DIRECTORS���SUBJECT�TO�THOSE
RELEVANT�DIRECTORS�HAVING�BEEN�INTERVIEWED�BY�0W#�PRIOR
TO�THE�UPDATE�BEING�GIVEN	�HAD�RECEIVED�APPROPRIATE
UPDATE�MATERIAL�AND�INFORMATION�AS�TO�THE�PROGRESS�OF�THE
INVESTIGATION�AND�THE�0W#�2EPORT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �%VEN�THE�PROBITY�ADVISORS�HAVE�BEEN�REQUIRED�TO
REPORT�TO�0"2#��

"$7�REPORTED�SOLELY�TO�THE�"OARD��AND�NOT�TO�ANY
COMMITTEE�OF�THE�"OARD��INCLUDING�0"2#	�

4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER��WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�ON�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �4HE�0RINCIPAL�"OARD�HAS�NOT�EVEN�HAD�A
COMPREHENSIVE�WRITTEN�REPORT�AS�TO�THE�FACTS�OF
THE�LOSSES����

4HIS�WAS�PROVIDED�BY�0W#�TO�THE�"OARD�MEETING�ON��
-ARCH��������"OARD�MEMBERS�WHO�WERE�NOT�ABLE�TO�ATTEND
THAT�MEETING�WERE�GIVEN�THE�OPPORTUNITY�TO�RECEIVE�A
SEPARATE�UPDATE�

4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER��WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�ON�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�



��

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ���1EVGL�����

���������

�4['�'SRJPMGX�SJ�-RXIVIWX�

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

�� �0W#
(EAD�)NVESTIGATOR��#RAIG�(AMER��IS�0W#
PARTNER�RESPONSIBLE�FOR�.!"�RELATIONSHIP����

2EFERENCE�IS�MADE�TO�THE�$ISCLOSURE�3TATEMENT�IN�THE�0W#
2EPORT��WHICH�PROVIDED�

�/NE�OF�THE�PARTNERS�LEADING�THE�INVESTIGATION�
#RAIG�(AMER��IS�0W#�S�RELATIONSHIP�PARTNER�FOR
THE�.ATIONAL���(IS�PRINCIPAL�RESPONSIBILITY�IN�THIS
ROLE�IS�TO�ENSURE�THE�OVERALL�QUALITY�OF
PROFESSIONAL�SERVICES�PROVIDED�TO�THE�.ATIONAL��

0W#�2EPORT�����-ARCH�������PAGE��III	

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� #RAIG�(AMER�Ò��IS�)�AM�INFORMED��IN�PRECISELY�THE
SAME�POSITION�AS�4ONY�(ARRINGTON����

"$7�WAS�AWARE�OF�THE�ISSUE�-RS�7ALTER�IS�APPARENTLY
REFERRING�TO�AND�DETERMINED�THAT�IT�DID�NOT�GIVE�RISE�TO�A
PROBITY�CONCERN�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �3TRATEGIC�ALLIANCE�OF�0W#�WITH�)NTERNAL�!UDIT� 2EFERENCE�IS�MADE�TO�THE�$ISCLOSURE�3TATEMENT�IN�THE�0W#
2EPORT��WHICH�PROVIDED�AS�FOLLOWS�

�)N�&EBRUARY������0W#�WAS�SELECTED�AS�A
PREFERRED��BUT�NOT�EXCLUSIVE	�THIRD�PARTY�PROVIDER
OF�RESOURCES�TO�THE�.ATIONAL�S�)NTERNAL�!UDIT
FUNCTION��

0W#�2EPORT�����-ARCH�������PAGE��III	

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �*IM�0OWER��OF�0W#����DELIVERED�A�KEY�REPORT�TO
0RINCIPAL�"OARD�!UDIT�#OMMITTEE��0"!#	�AS
TO����

2EFERENCE�IS�MADE�TO�THE�$ISCLOSURE�3TATEMENT�IN�THE�0W#
2EPORT�WHICH�PROVIDED�AS�FOLLOWS�

• �*IM�0OWER��A�0W#�PARTNER��ACTED�AS�(EAD�OF
)NTERNAL�!UDIT�FOR�#)"�FROM����&EBRUARY������TO
THE�END�OF�/CTOBER������

0W#�2EPORT�����-ARCH�������PAGE��III	��AND

• �!S�*IM�0OWER�HAD�A�ROLE�IN�THE�PREPARATION�AND
PRESENTED�TO�0"!#�THE�!)"�MEMORANDUM
REFERRED�TO�IN�THIS�SECTION��IT�IS�NOT�APPROPRIATE�FOR
US�TO�GIVE�ANY�OPINION�IN�RESPECT�OF�THIS�SECTION�OF
OUR�REPORT���!CCORDINGLY��$ELOITTE�HAVE�REVIEWED
THIS�SECTION�AND�HAVE�PROVIDED�AN�OPINION�TO�THE
"ANK�IN�RESPECT�OF�THIS�SECTION���0W#�HAVE
REVIEWED�THE�$ELOITTE�OPINION��

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�



��

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ���1EVGL�����

���������

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

0W#�2EPORT�����-ARCH�������PAGE����

4HE�$ELOITTE�OPINION�DATED����-ARCH������MADE�FINDINGS
AS�FOLLOWS���-ATTERS�REGARDING�0W#�WORK
4HE�!LLIED�)RISH
"ANK�2EPORT����4HE�$ELOITTE�OPINION�CONCLUDED�WITH�

�2EVIEW�3TATEMENT

"ASED�ON�OUR�REVIEW��WHICH�IS�NOT�AN�AUDIT�
EXCEPT�FOR�THE�MATTERS�DESCRIBED�IN�THE�FINDINGS
SECTION�ABOVE��NOTHING�HAS�COME�TO�OUR�ATTENTION
THAT�CAUSES�US�TO�BELIEVE�THAT�THE�0W#�REPORT
DOES�NOT�FAIRLY�AND�COMPLETELY�DESCRIBE�AND
ASSESS�THE�0W#�7ORK�IN�SO�FAR�AS�IT�MAY�BE
RELEVANT�TO�THE�MATTERS�DEALT�WITH�IN�THE�0W#
REPORT��

$ELOITTE�4OUCHE�4OHMATSU
���-ARCH������

�� �0W#�PERSONNEL�WORKED�ON�THE�(ORIZON
TECHNICAL�SYSTEM����AND�ALSO�WORKED�ON�THE�&8
DESK����

2EFERENCE�IS�MADE�TO�THE�$ISCLOSURE�3TATEMENT�IN�THE�0W#
2EPORT�AND�TO�THE�$ELOITTE�OPINION���4HE�0W#�2EPORT
PROVIDED�AS�FOLLOWS�

• �0W#�S�ASSIGNMENTS�IN�RELATION�TO�#)"��2ISK
-ANAGEMENT��)NTERNAL�!UDIT�AND�RELEVANT
FINANCIAL�CONTROLS�����4HESE�INCLUDE������A�REVIEW�OF
#)"�S�OVERALL�)4�SECURITY�FRAMEWORK��

• �!�0W#�RESOURCE�WAS�PROVIDED�FOR�TWO�WEEKS�IN
3EPTEMBER������TO�ASSIST�IN�THE�REVIEW�OF�SOME
ASPECTS�OF�THE�)4�CONTROL�ENVIRONMENT�SUPPORTING
(ORIZON��THE�CURRENCY�OPTIONS�TRADING�SYSTEM��

• �$URING������AND�������WORK�PERFORMED
INCLUDED�APPROXIMATELY����DAYS�OF�INTERNAL�AUDIT
WORK�IN�THE�AREA�OF�FOREIGN�EXCHANGE�TRADING�
4HE�WORK�INVOLVED�SUPERVISED�EXECUTION�OF
SPECIFIC�AUDIT�STEPS�DETERMINED�BY�THE�.ATIONAL��

0W#�2EPORT�����-ARCH�������PAGE��III	

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�



��

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ���1EVGL�����

���������

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

!NNEXURE���TO�THE�$ELOITTE�OPINION�OF����-ARCH�����
PROVIDED�AS�FOLLOWS�

�0ROCEDURES�5NDERTAKEN

4HE�0ROCEDURES�WE�HAVE�UNDERTAKEN�IN
PERFORMING�OUR�REVIEW�INCLUDED�

�� /BTAINING�A�COMPLETE�LIST�FROM�THE�.ATIONAL
OF�THE�PEOPLE�0W#�SECONDED�TO�#ORPORATE
��)NSTITUTIONAL�"ANKING��#)"	��FORMALLY
7&3��AND�)NTERNAL�!UDIT��)!	�FROM��
*ANUARY������TO����*ANUARY������INCLUDING
THEIR�ROLES�AND�THE�ASSIGNMENTS�WORKED�ON�
4HIS�LIST�WAS�CONSIDERED�ALONG�SIDE�A
DOCUMENT�PROVIDED�BY�0W#�

�� /BTAINING�A�COMPLETE�LIST�FROM�THE�.ATIONAL
OF�THE�&8�SYSTEM�PROJECTS�ON�WHICH�0W#
HAVE�BEEN�ENGAGED�IN�ANY�WAY��AND�THE
0W#�STAFF�WHO�HAVE�WORKED�ON�&8�SYSTEMS
AND�CONTROLS�FROM���*ANUARY������TO���
*ANUARY�������AND�A�DESCRIPTION�OF�THESE
SERVICES���4HIS�LIST�WAS�CONSIDERED�ALONG
SIDE�A�DOCUMENT�PROVIDED�BY�0W#�

�� 2ECEIVING�FROM�"LAKE�$AWSON�7ALDRON�
PROBITY�ADVISERS�TO�THE�.ATIONAL��ALL
DOCUMENTS�THEY�CONSIDERED�RELEVANT�TO�OUR
REVIEW���)N�ADDITION��WE�OBTAINED
DOCUMENTS�FROM�THE�.ATIONAL�THAT�WE
CONSIDERED�RELEVANT�TO�OUR�REVIEW���4HE
DOCUMENTS�INCLUDED�BUT�WERE�NOT�LIMITED
TO�EXTRACTS�OF�0"!#�MINUTES��0"!#�REPORTS�
)NTERNAL�!UDIT�REPORTS�AND�SUPPORTING
WORK�PAPERS��INTERNAL�AUDIT�PLANS�AND
ENGAGEMENT�LETTERS�FOR�CERTAIN�0W#�STAFF
SECONDED�TO�THE�.ATIONAL�

�� )NTERVIEWING�AMONGST�OTHERS�

A� -EMBERS�OF�THE�0"!#



��

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ���1EVGL�����

���������

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

B� 3TAFF�OF�THE�.ATIONAL�WHO�ATTENDED�
0"!#�MEETINGS

C� %XECUTIVE�'ENERAL�-ANAGER�OF�2ISK

D� (EAD�OF�)NTERNAL�!UDIT

E� (EAD�OF�)NTERNAL�!UDIT�FOR�#)"��
FORMALLY�7&3

F� !�0W#�PARTNER�WHO�HAD�BEEN�SECONDED
TO�THE�.ATIONAL�AND

G� 0W#�INVESTIGATION�TEAM�MEMBERS�

#ERTAIN�OF�THE�INTERVIEWS�WERE�CONDUCTED
FACE�TO�FACE�AND�OTHERS�BY�WRITTEN�QUESTIONS
AND�ANSWERS��

$ELOITTE�4OUCHE�4OHMATSU
���-ARCH�������PAGE���

�� �*OHN�4HORN���A�NON�EXECUTIVE�DIRECTOR�OF�.!"	
WAS��UNTIL�*UNE�������MANAGING�PARTNER�OF�0W#��

2EFERENCE�IS�MADE�TO�THE�$ISCLOSURE�3TATEMENT�IN�THE�0W#
2EPORT�WHICH�PROVIDED�AS�FOLLOWS�

�*OHN�4HORN��A�FORMER�SENIOR�PARTNER�OF�0W#
WHO�RETIRED�ON����3EPTEMBER�������WAS
APPOINTED�TO�THE�0RINCIPAL�"OARD�OF�THE�.ATIONAL�
IN�/CTOBER��������(E�WAS�APPOINTED�TO�THE
0RINCIPAL�"OARD�!UDIT�#OMMITTEE�ON����/CTOBER
������

0W#�2EPORT�����-ARCH�������PAGE��III	

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �4HE�TERMS�OF�ROLE�OF�$ELOITTE�ARE����FAR�FROM
CLEAR��

4HE�TERMS�OF�ENGAGEMENT�SPEAK�FOR�THEMSELVES�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �4HE�TERMS�OF�THE�APPOINTMENT�OF�"LAKE�$AWSON
7ALDRON�ARE�ALSO�NOT�KNOWN�TO�THE�0RINCIPAL
"OARD����

4HIS�DOCUMENT�WAS�PROVIDED�TO�THE�0RINCIPAL�"OARD�
MEMBERS�SHORTLY�AFTER�THE�"OARD�MEETING�ON���-ARCH
�������� 4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM

THIS�ISSUE�



��

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ���1EVGL�����

���������

�-RHITIRHIRGI�'SQTVSQMWIH�

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

�� �0W#�REPORT�TO�AND�ARE�OVERSEEN�BY�0"2#�WHICH
IS�RESPONSIBLE�FOR�THE�FRAMING�AND�MONITORING�OF
THEIR�PROCESS�����0W#�2EPORT�DRAFTS����MAY�HAVE
BEEN�REVIEWED�BY�MEMBERS�OF�0"2#����THE�0W#
REPORT�DRAFTS�MAY�MAKE�NO�OR�INSUFFICIENT
REFERENCE�TO�THESE�CIRCUMSTANCES����

"$7�OBSERVED�THAT�AFTER�THE�INITIAL�STAGE�OF�THE�0W#
INVESTIGATION��0W#�REPORTED�TO�THE�"OARD��NOT�0"2#�

)N�RELATION�TO�HOW�THE�0W#�2EPORT�REFERRED�TO�A
CIRCUMSTANCE��THAT�WAS�A�MATTER�WITHIN�THE�CONDUCT�OF�THE
INVESTIGATION��AND�WAS�A�MATTER�FOR�0W#�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �4HERE�HAVE�BEEN�FOUR�DRAFTS�OF�THE�0W#�2EPORT�
REFLECTING�DRAMATIC�DIFFERENCES�AND�CHANGES
BETWEEN�DRAFTS����HAVE�FOLLOWED�INPUT�FROM�0"2#
MEMBERS�UPON�THE�PREVIOUS�DRAFTS��

"$7�IS�NOT�AWARE�THAT�ANY�0W#�DRAFT�2EPORTS�WERE
CIRCULATED�TO�0"2#�MEMBERS���"$7�WAS�PRESENT�AT�THE
"OARD�MEETING�ON���-ARCH������WHEN�0W#�PRESENTED�TO
THE�"OARD�THE�FIRST�DRAFT�OF�ITS�FINAL�2EPORT���"$7�OBSERVED
THAT��3TATUS�UPDATE�DOCUMENTS��WERE��SPOKEN�TO��OR
PROVIDED�BY�0W#�TO�0"2#��AND�"OARD	�MEMBERS�IN
CONTROLLED�CIRCUMSTANCES�PRIOR�TO���-ARCH������

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �3TATUS�UPDATE�DOCUMENT�WERE�SEEN�AND
COMMENTED�ON�BY�MEMBERS�OF�0"2#����

3EE�NOTE�ABOVE���)N�THOSE�STATUS�UPDATE�SESSIONS�0"2#
�AND�"OARD	�MEMBERS�WERE�GIVEN�THE�OPPORTUNITY�TO�SEEK
CLARIFICATION�ON�ISSUES�COVERED�IN�THE�STATUS�UPDATE�

4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER�WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�ON�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �/FFERING�OF��FUTURE�RISK�ASSESSMENT�WORK��TO�0W#
AND�'��,UDWIG��

4HE�#%/�GAVE�AN�EXPLANATION�IN�RELATION�TO�THIS�ISSUE�IN
THE�"OARD�MEETING�OF���-ARCH������

4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER�WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�ON�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �0W#�COMPROMISE�OF�THE�INDEPENDENCE�OF�THE
INVESTIGATION�PROCESS�BY�

• �THE�CHIEF�INVESTIGATOR�FOR�0W#�SPOKE�TO
THE�#HAIRMAN����THE�DAY�BEFORE�THE
#HAIRMAN�WAS�����TO�PROVIDE�EVIDENCE�TO
0W#�AND�!02!����

"$7�QUESTIONED�RELEVANT�PERSONS�AND�WAS�SATISFIED�THAT
THERE�WERE�NO�PROBITY�ISSUES�ARISING�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

• �4HE�ROOM�0W#�OCCUPIES�AT�THE�.!"
PREMISES�IS�ABLE�TO�ACCESSED�BY�PERSONS
INCLUDING�0"2#�AND�MANAGEMENT��

"$7�WAS�SATISFIED�THAT�THE�SECURITY�ARRANGEMENTS�WERE
APPROPRIATE�

4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER�WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�ON�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

• �%VIDENCE�IS�NOT�SECURED���� "$7�WAS�SATISFIED�THIS�ISSUE�WENT�TO�THE�FORENSIC�CONDUCT
OF�THE�INVESTIGATION�AND�WAS�THEREFORE�A�MATTER�FOR�0W#�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�



��

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ���1EVGL�����

���������

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

• �INITIAL�INTERVIEW�OF�TWENTY�PERSONS��� "$7�WAS�SATISFIED�THIS�OCCURRED�PRIOR�TO�THE�APPOINTMENT
OF�0W#�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

• �����0W#�HAVE�NOT�COMPLETED
INVESTIGATION����DRAFT�2EPORT���
INCONSISTENT�WITH�APPROPRIATE
INVESTIGATIVE�PROCESSES��

"$7�WAS�SATISFIED�THIS�ISSUE�WENT�TO�THE�FORENSIC�CONDUCT
NOT�INTEGRITY�OF�THE�INVESTIGATION���4HIS�WAS�A�MATTER�FOR
0W#�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

• �0ETER�$UNCAN�COMMENTED�AT�THE�"OARD
MEETING�ON���-ARCH����

"$7�WAS�PRESENT�WHEN�THESE�COMMENTS�WERE�MADE���4HIS
STATEMENT�DOES�NOT�ACCORD�WITH�"$7�S�RECOLLECTION�OF
THOSE�EVENTS�

4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER�WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�ON�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�7MRGI����*IFVYEV]������

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

�� �#HAIRMAN�CIRCULATED�NOTE�TO�DIRECTORS�ON���
&EBRUARY���������A�REASONABLE�READER�WOULD
CONSIDER�THAT�THIS�MEANT�THAT�THERE�WAS�NOTHING
WRITTEN�IN�EXISTENCE�AT�THAT�TIME����

"$7�CANNOT�COMMENT�ON�THIS� 4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �����-ICHAEL�0ASCOE�INTERVIEW����&EBRUARY��������� 0LEASE�SEE�COMMENT�ON�)SSUE���ABOVE� 4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE

�� �#HAIRMAN�S�COMMENT�TO�"OARD�ON����&EBRUARY
�����RE�*OHN�3TEWART�BEING��POINT�OF�REFERENCE�FOR
0W#�FORMAT�AS�RELEVANT�TO�THE�DIRECTORS������!&2
ON����&EBRUARY�����	��

4HIS�MATTER�RELATED�TO�A�PRESS�REPORT� 4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER�WHICH�THE�"OARD�HAS�ADDRESSED
AND�WHICH�"$7�CANNOT�COMMENT�ON�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �/N����&EBRUARY���������A�STATUS�UPDATE
DOCUMENT�WAS�PROVIDED�TO�0"2#��

"$7�OBSERVED�THE�CIRCUMSTANCES�TO�BE�THAT�THE��STATUS
UPDATES��WERE�GIVEN�TO�THE�0"2#�AND�"$7�CALLED�FOR
THESE�DOCUMENTS���4HEY�WERE�A�0OWERPOINT�PRESENTATION
PACK��

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� ����AND����&EBRUARY������PROVISION�OF��STATUS
UPDATE�DOCUMENT��TO�0"2#����AND�COMMENTS�TO
0W#��

"$7�WAS�TOLD�BY�THE�#HAIRMAN�AND��0W#�THAT�THE
DOCUMENT�PROVIDED�WAS�THE��STATUS�UPDATE�DOCUMENT��AS
PREVIOUSLY�PROVIDED�TO�OTHER�MEMBERS�ON����&EBRUARY
�����

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �)�BELIEVE�THE�PROCESS�FAILS�MINIMUM�STANDARDS�OF "$7�WAS�SATISFIED�THAT�THE�PROCESS�HAD�INTEGRITY� 4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM



��

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ���1EVGL�����

���������

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR
INTEGRITY���� THIS�ISSUE�

�� �4HE�#HAIRMAN����INFORMED�ME�HE�INTENDED�TO
AFFORD�ME�THE�SAME�OPPORTUNITY����TO�SEE�THE�LATEST
DRAFT����

"$7�CANNOT�COMMENT�AS�"$7�WAS�NOT�PRESENT�DURING
THE�CONVERSATION�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

��1EVGL�����

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

�� �!T�THE�MEETING�WITH�THE�#HAIRMAN��%LIZABETH
*OHNSTONE�AND�!NNE�$ALTON�OF�"LAKE�$AWSON
7ALDRON�

• �"$7�CONFIRMED�THAT�0W#�HAD�AN
ACTUAL�CONFLICT����THEY�DID�NOT�MENTION
THE�NUMEROUS�OTHER�PROBLEMS�WHICH
ATTEND�#RAIG�(AMER�S�AND�0W#�S�ROLES�
POSSIBLY�THEY�WERE�NOT�AWARE�OF�THEM��

"$7�WAS�AWARE�OF�THESE�ISSUES 4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

• �)T�WAS�APPARENT�THAT�SHE�;%LIZABETH
*OHNSTONE=�HAD�NOT�BEEN��INFORMED�OF
THE�TRUE�FACTS�RELATING�TO�THE
INVOLVEMENT�OF�0"2#�MEMBERS����

!T�THE�TIME�OF�THE�DISCUSSION�ON���-ARCH�������"$7�WAS
STILL�GATHERING�INFORMATION�INCLUDING�THE�FACTS�IN�RELATION
TO�

• WHO�HAD�BEEN�INTERVIEWED�BY�0W#��AND�THE
DATES�OF�THOSE�INTERVIEWS��WHO�WAS�YET�TO�BE
INTERVIEWED�

• WHAT��UPDATE�MATERIAL��HAD�BEEN�GIVEN�TO�WHICH
0"2#�OR�"OARD�MEMBER�RELATIVE�TO�THAT�PERSONS
INTERVIEW��AND

• THE�CONTENT�OF�THAT�MATERIAL�

3UBSEQUENTLY��"$7�ASCERTAINED�THE�RELEVANT�INFORMATION
AND�"$7�WAS�THEN�SATISFIED�THAT�THERE�WERE�NO�PROBITY
CONCERNS�ARISING�

4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER�WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�ON�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

• �)�EXPRESSED�SURPRISE����THAT�THE
REMAINING�DIRECTORS�ON�0"2#����HAD�NOT
BEEN�INTERVIEWED��

4HIS�WAS�A�MATTER�FOR�THE�0W#�INVESTIGATION� 4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

• �4HE�VERY�PROPER�COURSE�SUGGESTED�TO
AND�ADOPTED�BY�ME�SHOULD�HAVE�BEEN

"$7�OBSERVED�THAT�THE�APPROPRIATE�PROTOCOLS�WERE
FOLLOWED��NAMELY�THAT�IF�A�DIRECTOR�HAD�BEEN�NOTIFIED�BY

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�



��

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ���1EVGL�����

���������

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR
APPLIED�TO�ALL�DIRECTORS���� 0W#�THAT�THEY�WERE�REQUIRED�FOR�AN�INTERVIEW��AND�THAT

SUCH�INTERVIEW�HAD�NOT�YET�TAKEN�PLACE��THEN�THAT�DIRECTOR
WAS�NOT�PRESENT�AT�THE�"OARD�MEETING�WHEN�0W#�FIRST
PRESENTED�ITS�DRAFT�FINAL�2EPORT�

�� �����THE�#HAIRMAN�SAID�TO�ME����IN�THE�ABSENCE�OF
THE�0ROBITY�!DVISERS����

"$7�IS�NOT�ABLE�TO�COMMENT�ON�THIS�MATTER�AS�"$7�WAS
NOT�PRESENT�DURING�THE�CONVERSATION�

4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER�WHICH�"$7�CANNOT�COMMENT�ON�AS
IT�HAS�NO�DIRECT�KNOWLEDGE�OF�IT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �!T�����PM�THE�#HAIRMAN�����"$7�SPOKE�TO�THE
PROBITY�ISSUE�AND�THEY�QUOTED�$AVID
+RASNOSTEIN����TO�HAVE�SAID�THAT�IT�WAS�IMPORTANT
THAT�$ELOITTES�SHOULD�NOT�BECOME�THE�LITTLE�SPECK
ON�THE�CAMERA�LENS�THAT�DESTROYS�A�PICTURE����

4HE�ANALOGY�OF�THE�SPECK�ON�THE�CAMERA�LENS�WAS�USED�BY
"$7�TO�ILLUSTRATE�THE�POINT�THAT�IF�THE��INDEPENDENCE
ISSUE��WAS�NOT�APPROPRIATELY�HANDLED��BY�THE�SEPARATE
$ELOITTE�OPINION	�IT�HAD�THE�CAPACITY�TO�AFFECT�THE
CREDIBILITY�OF�THE�WHOLE�INVESTIGATION�

4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER�WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�ON�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�



���

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ����1EVGL�����

���������

" -RS�7ALTER�S�LETTER�OF����-ARCH�����

)N�RELATION�TO�-RS�7ALTER�S�LETTER�OF����-ARCH������WE�PROVIDE�THE�FOLLOWING�MATERIAL�

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

�� �)�REMIND�YOU�THAT�THE�SUBSTANCE�OF�MY
MEMORANDUM�OF���-ARCH�WAS�AS�TO�

• THE�INABILITY�OF�0W#�TO�ACT�WITHOUT�FEAR
OR�FAVOUR�AND�PRODUCE�AN�UNBIASED�AND
COMPLETE�REPORT��

"$7�STATED�IN�"OARD�MEETINGS�OF����������AND����-ARCH
�����AND�IN�OUR�OPINION�OF����-ARCH�������THAT�"$7�SAW
NO�EVIDENCE�TO�SUPPORT�THIS�STATEMENT�

(AVING�REGARD�TO�THE�MATTERS�REFERRED�TO�IN�OUR�OPINION�OF
���-ARCH�THERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS
ARISING�FROM�THIS�ISSUE�

• �4HE�INVOLVEMENT�OF�YOURSELF�AND�OTHER
MEMBERS�OF�THE�0"2#�IN�FRAMING�THE
0W#�REPORT�DIRECTION�AND�IN�PARTICULAR
THE�CAPACITY�TO�DIRECT�IT�AWAY�FROM
0"2#�AND�0W#�MATTERS��

7E�REFER�TO�THE�ABOVE�COMMENT 4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

• �-Y�MANY�CONCERNS�AS�TO�THE�INTEGRITY
OF�THE�INVESTIGATION�PROCESS��

• %ACH�OF�THE�CONCERNS�RAISED�BY�-RS�7ALTERS�WAS
TESTED���!FTER�TESTING�WE�WERE�SATISFIED�THAT
EITHER��APPROPRIATE�PROTOCOLS�WERE�IMPLEMENTED
TO�DEAL�WITH�THESE�ISSUES��OR�THAT�NO�SUCH�ISSUE��IN
FACT��EXISTED�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THESE�ISSUES

�� �����$ELOITTE�S�POSITION�GIVEN�THEIR�INABILITY�TO
ACCESS�HIGHLY�MATERIAL�DOCUMENTS�����THEY�HAD�NO
ACCESS�TO�0W#�DOCUMENTS��

/N�THIS�ISSUE�"$7�ADDRESSED�THE�"OARD�ON����-ARCH�����
TO�THE�FOLLOWING�EFFECT�

�7E�DO�NOT�BELIEVE�THAT�$ELOITTE�WAS�SO
�CIRCUMSCRIBED��IN�THEIR�2EVIEW�AND�IN�PARTICULAR
THAT�THEY�WERE�UNABLE�TO��ACCESS�HIGHLY�MATERIAL
DOCUMENTS����INCLUDING�0W#�DOCUMENTS��WHICH
WERE�REQUIRED�BY�THEM�TO�COMPLETE�THEIR�WORK��

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�



���

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ����1EVGL�����

���������

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

�� �4HAT�THE�DRAFT��OF�THE�0W#�2EPORT	�OF������
&EBRUARY�CANNOT�BE�PROVIDED�TO�ME��-RS
7ALTER	��

�0AGE����PARAGRAPH��	�

7E�UNDERSTAND�THAT�THE�DOCUMENT�-RS�7ALTER�IS�REFERRING
TO�IS�THE�STATUS�UPDATE�DOCUMENT�OF����&EBRUARY������
"$7�CANNOT�OTHERWISE�COMMENT�ON�WHAT�WAS�SAID��

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �.OTHING�SAID�BY�THE�PROBITY�ADVISERS�CONSTITUTES
A�FINDING�THAT�THE�CONDUCT�OF�YOURSELF��0W#�AND
0"!#�ENGAGED�IN�WAS�PROPER���)N�FACT�THE
PROBITY�ADVISERS�HAVE�MADE�NO�FINDINGS�AS�TO
PROBITY��

�0AGE����PARAGRAPH��	�

4HE�PROBITY�OPINION�OF����-ARCH������STATED�THAT
"$7�WERE�SATISFIED�THAT�THE�INDICIA�OF
INDEPENDENCE��INCLUDING�THAT�THE�2EPORT�WAS�NOT
AMENDED�FOLLOWING�SUCCESSIVE�DRAFTS�BY�THOSE
COMMISSIONING�IT	�HAD�BEEN�MET�

4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER�WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�ON�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �)�HAVE�PREVIOUSLY�MADE�IT�PLAIN��IN�MY�LETTER�OF
���-ARCH�������THAT�)�HAVE�NOT��WHILST�RESERVING
THE�RIGHT�TO�MAKE�A�PROPER�PUBLIC�DISCLOSURE�IF�)
CONSIDERED�IT�MY�DUTY��

4HIS�IS�NOT�A�MATTER�FOR�"$7�TO�COMMENT�ON�AS�IT�IS
OUTSIDE�THE�SCOPE�OF�OUR�ENGAGEMENT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �4HAT�)�DECLINED�TO�BE�INTERVIEWED�BY�0W#�IS
INVALID��AS�YOU�KNOW��

�,AST�PARAGRAPH��PAGE��	�

7E�OBSERVED�THE�CIRCUMSTANCES�TO�BE�AS�FOLLOWS�

• 0W#�SOUGHT�TO�INTERVIEW�-RS�7ALTER�IN�THE�SAME
MANNER�AND�FOLLOWING�THE�SAME�PROTOCOLS�AS�HAD
BEEN�IN�PLACE�FOR�ALL�INTERVIEWS���-OST�OF�THE
INTERVIEWS�WERE�CONDUCTED�JOINTLY�BY�0W#�AND
!02!��WITHOUT�THE�PROVISION�OF�QUESTIONS�OR
DOCUMENTS�IN�ADVANCE���&OLLOWING�THOSE
INTERVIEWS�TRANSCRIPTS�WERE�PROVIDED�TO�THE
INTERVIEWEES�FOR�THE�PURPOSE�OF�FACTUAL
CORRECTIONS�BEING�MADE�

• -RS�7ALTER�REQUESTED�WRITTEN�QUESTIONS�AND
DOCUMENTS�TO�BE�PROVIDED�TO�HER�IN�ADVANCE��

• !FTER�A�DELAY�OF�SOME�DAYS�-RS�7ALTER�AGREED�TO
BE�INTERVIEWED�BY�0W#��ON�THE�BASIS�OF�AN�ORAL
INTERVIEW�AND�THE�PROVISION�OF�SOME�TOPICS�IN
ADVANCE�

4HIS�IS�A�FACTUAL�MATTER�WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�ON�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �9OUR�STATEMENT�THAT�)�SOUGHT�TO�BE�INVOLVED�IN
THE�DRAFTING�OF�THE�2EPORT�IS�INVALID��

�0AGE����PARAGRAPH��	�

"$7�CANNOT�COMMENT�ON�THIS�ISSUE�AS�IT�OCCURRED�PRIOR�TO
OUR�APPOINTMENT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�



���

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ����1EVGL�����

���������

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

�� �4HEY��THE�SHAREHOLDERS	�SHOULD�GET�A�2EPORT
WHICH�FULLY�ADDRESSES�ALL�MATTERS��EVEN�IF�IT�IS�NOT
THE�0W#�2EPORT�WHICH�PROVIDES�THE
INFORMATION	��

4HIS�IS�NOT�A�MATTER�ON�WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�AS�IT�IS
OUTSIDE�THE�SCOPE�OF�THE�TERMS�OF�OUR�ENGAGEMENT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

�� �)�HAVE�READ�THE�0W#�2EPORT�IN�FULL�AND�BELIEVE
THAT�THERE�ARE�A�NUMBER�OF�MATTERS�WHICH�IT�EITHER
DOES�NOT�ADDRESS�OR�DOES�NOT�ADDRESS
ADEQUATELY��

4HIS�IS�A�COMMENT�ON�THE�FINAL�CONTENT�OF�THE�0W#�2EPORT�
)T�DOES�NOT�GO�TO�THE�INTEGRITY�OF�THE�PROCESS�IN�RESPECT�OF
THE�0W#�REPORT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

��� �4HE�"OARD�AS�A�WHOLE�WAS�NOT�PROVIDED�WITH
ADEQUATE�OPPORTUNITY��IN�MY�OPINION��TO�REVIEW
OR�MAKE�DECISIONS�IN�A�PROPER�DELIBERATIVE�WAY
AS�TO�THE�0W#�2EPORT��THE�0W#�2EPORT�BEING
PROVIDED�TO�THE�"OARD�ON���AND����-ARCH�AND
RELEASED�IN�FINAL�FORM�ON����-ARCH�������

4HE�DECISION�BY�THE�"OARD�TO�RELEASE�THE�2EPORT�ON���
-ARCH������IS�NOT�A�MATTER�WE�CAN�COMMENT�ON

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

��� �-Y�CONCERNS�ARE�INTENDED�TO�BE�HELPFUL�AND�TO
RAISE�ISSUES�WHICH��WHETHER�THE�ANALYSIS�BE�DONE
BY�THE�.ATIONAL�ITSELF�OR�BY�A�THIRD�PARTY��SHOULD
BE�CONSIDERED�SO�THE�ISSUES�WHICH�)�HAVE�RAISED
MAY�BE�RESOLVED�IN�A�FINAL�FASHION��

�0AGE����PARAGRAPH��	�

4HIS�IS�NOT�A�MATTER�ON�WHICH�"$7�CAN�COMMENT�AS�IT�IS
OUTSIDE�THE�SCOPE�OF�THE�TERMS�OF�OUR�ENGAGEMENT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

��� �4HE�0W#�2EPORT�SHOULD�HAVE�FULLY�ADDRESSED
THE�ROLE�AND�RESPONSIBILITY�OF�0"2#����

4HIS�IS�A�MATTER�FOR�0W#�IN�THE�CONDUCT�OF�ITS�INVESTIGATION
AND�THE�COMPILATION�OF�ITS�2EPORT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�



���

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ����1EVGL�����

���������

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

��� �4HE�0W#�2EPORT�COULD�HAVE�VIGOROUSLY
ANALYSED�HOW�THE�SYSTEM�FAILURES�OF�(ORIZON
WERE�INTRODUCED��EXAMPLE��THE�ONE�HOUR�WINDOW
AND�THE�SURRENDER�FUNCTION����

�0AGE����PARAGRAPH��	�

4HIS�IS�A�MATTER�FOR�0W#�IN�THE�CONDUCT�OF�ITS�INVESTIGATION
AND�THE�COMPILATION�OF�ITS�2EPORT�

$ELOITTE�S�TERMS�OF�ENGAGEMENT�REQUIRED�THEM�TO�CONSIDER
THE�ACTUAL�WORKINGS�OF�0W#�PERSONNEL�RELATIVE�TO�THE
(ORIZON�SYSTEM���!S�STATED�BY�$ELOITTE�IN�THE�!NNEXURE�TO
THEIR�/PINION��THEY�CONSIDERED�THE�ISSUE�BY�

• EXAMINING�WORKING�PAPERS�OF�RELEVANT�0W#�STAFF�

• INTERVIEWING�RELEVANT�.ATIONAL�PERSONNEL��AND

• INTERVIEWING�RELEVANT�0W#�PERSONNEL�

$ELOITTE�WERE�SATISFIED�THAT�THIS�ISSUE�THAT�IT�DID�NOT�FALL
WITHIN�A�CATEGORY�OF�AN�EXCEPTION�TO�THEIR�GENERAL�OPINION
AND�THEREBY�CONCLUDED�THAT�IN�RESPECT�OF�THE�(ORIZON
ISSUE��NOTHING�HAS�COME�TO�OUR�ATTENTION�THAT�CAUSES�US�TO
BELIEVE�THAT�THE�0W#�2EPORT�DOES�NOT�FAIRLY�AND
COMPLETELY�DESCRIBE�AND�ASSESS�THE�0W#�WORK�INSOFAR�AS�IT
MAY�BE�RELEVANT�TO�THE�MATTERS�DEALT�WITH�IN�THE�0W#
2EPORT��

$ELOITTE�OPINION�DATED����-ARCH������

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

��� �4HE�INABILITY�OF�6A2�TO�MEASURE�THE�SMILE�AFFECT
AND�THE�LIMIT�BREACHES�TO�WHICH�THIS�THEREBY�GAVE
RISE��RECEIVES�FIVE�SEPARATE�COMMENTS�IN�THE�0W#
2EPORT����THE�$ELOITTE�OPINION�ACCOMPANYING�THE
0W#�2EPORT�NOTED�THAT�0W#�S�*IM�0OWER�S
RESPONSIBILITIES�INCLUDED�FOLLOWING�UP�THE
OUTSTANDING�INTERNAL�AUDIT�ISSUES����THIS�DOES�NOT
SEEM�TO�HAVE�BEEN�CONSIDERED�IN�THE�0W#
2EPORT��

�0AGE����PARAGRAPH��	�

4HIS�ISSUE�WAS�NOT�CONSIDERED�IN�THE�0W#�2EPORT�BECAUSE
OF�CONFLICT�OF�INTEREST���4O�AVOID�THIS�CONFLICT��$ELOITTE�WERE
ENGAGED�TO�PROVIDE�A�SEPARATE�OPINION�IN�RESPECT�OF�THIS
ASPECT�OF�THE�0W#�INVESTIGATIO���$ELOITTE�PROVIDED�THAT
OPINION�AND�IN�DOING�SO�MADE�SPECIFIC�FINDINGS�SEPARATE
FROM�THE�0W#�2EPORT�IN�RESPECT�OF�*IM�0OWER�AND�HIS
RESPONSIBILITY�

�3EE�$ELOITTE�OPINION�DATED����-ARCH�����	�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�



���

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ����1EVGL�����

���������

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

��� �0W#�FOUND�THAT�THERE�WAS��A�CLEAR�DESIGN�FLAW�
IN�THE�RISK�MODEL�AS�RISK�COULD�NOT�MANDATE�THAT
LIMIT�BREACHES�WERE�TO�BE�����7ERE�THERE�ANY
COMMENTS�MADE�AT�THAT�MEETING�ON�ITS�EFFICACY�
7HY�DID�0W#�NOT�ANALYSIS�0"2#�S�ROLE�IN�WHAT
OCCURRED��

�0AGE����PARAGRAPH��	�

4HIS�IS�A�MATTER�FOR�0W#�IN�THE�CONDUCT�OF�ITS�INVESTIGATION
AND�THE�COMPILATION�OF�ITS�2EPORT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

��� �)F�THE�PARALLELS�WITH�THE�!LLIED�)RISH�"ANK�HAD
BEEN�BROUGHT�OUT�BY�0W#�S�*IM�0OWER�WHO
PRESENTED�THE�0OWER0OINT�PRESENTATION�TO
0"!#����TO�ENABLE�TO�OCCUR�COULD�HAVE�BEEN
ADDRESSED���4HE�0W#�2EPORT�DOES�NOT�EXPLORE
THIS��

�0AGE����LAST�PARAGRAPH	�

3EE�NOTE����ABOVE�AND�THE�NOTE�ON�PAGE����POINT��	�ABOVE
IN�RELATION�TO�THE�$ISCLOSURE�3TATEMENT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

��� �!02!�S�LETTER�OF���.OVEMBER���������IS�REFERRED
TO�IN�THE�0W#�2EPORT�AS�NOT�HAVING�BEEN
DISTRIBUTED�TO�THE�#HAIRMAN�OR�0"!#����THIS
STRIKING�OMISSION�REFLECTS�ADVERSELY�UPON�THE
2EPORT��

4HIS�IS�A�MATTER�FOR�0W#�IN�THE�CONDUCT�OF�ITS�INVESTIGATION
AND�THE�COMPILATION�OF�ITS�2EPORT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�

��� �)NTERNAL�AUDIT�IS�DESCRIBED�AS�REPORTING�ONLY�TO
0"!#����IT�IS�NOT�DESCRIBED�AS�REPORTING�TO
0"2#����

�0AGE����PARAGRAPH��	�

4HIS�ISSUE�WAS�RAISED�BY�-RS�7ALTER�IN�THE��CHECK�FACT�
SESSION�ON���-ARCH��������"$7�WAS�SATISFIED�THAT�0W#
WAS�COGNISANT�OF�THIS�ISSUE�PRIOR�TO�THE�RELEASE�OF�ITS�FINAL
2EPORT�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�



���

1VW�;EPXIVkW�PIXXIV�SJ����1EVGL�����

���������

# -RS�7ALTER�S�0RESS�2ELEASE�OF����-ARCH�����

)N�RELATION�TO�-RS�7ALTER�S�PRESS�RELEASE�OF����-ARCH������WE�PROVIDE�THE�FOLLOWING�MATERIAL

-WWYI 'SQQIRX 4VSFMX]�4SWMXMSR

�� ����4HE�SCOPE�OF�THE�0W#�REPORT��THE�PROCESS�BY
WHICH�IT�WAS�UNDERTAKEN��THE�PROCESS�BY�WHICH
THE�PUBLISHED�REPORT�WAS�FINALISED��AND
QUESTIONS�AS�TO�WHICH�INDIVIDUALS�HAD�INPUT�TO
THAT�FINAL�REPORT�AT�WHICH�STAGE��

�0AGE��	�

7E�REFER�TO�OUR�OPINION�OF����-ARCH������AND�TO�THE�ABOVE
COMMENTS�

4HERE�ARE�NO�OUTSTANDING�PROBITY�CONCERNS�ARISING�FROM
THIS�ISSUE�


